

RE: TB and LRC subs for OFHP

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 13 Jun 2017 08:03:24 -0400

Good Morning:

Signed. Where did you want these?

Can't find anyone in the DMO.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: June-12-17 6:25 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: TB and LRC subs for OFHP

No problem. They are all there.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: June 12, 2017 6:24 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: TB and LRC subs for OFHP

Please do.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 6:15 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: TB and LRC subs for OFHP

Sorry I thought you were coming back. Should I leave them at your office door for tomorrow am?

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 6:13 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: TB and LRC subs for OFHP

I'm up at the OEB. Sorry, thought I mentioned.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 6:12 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: TB and LRC subs for OFHP

At your office door. Are you around?

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: June 12, 2017 6:12 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: TB and LRC subs for OFHP

Thanks. Where is the signing package, please?

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 5:40 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: TB and LRC subs for OFHP

Hi Andrew,

Please find attached an updated Tb submission with your edits in track changes. Folks have also updated the LRC materials (tracked) to be consistent with the Tb materials.

I will include clean versions of these in your signing package.

Thanks,
Martin